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Countryside Humane Society, Inc.Peptofpubicworks
“"Racine County's Designated Huimal Shelter”

2706 Chicory Road * Racine, WI 53403 « (262) 554-6699

Common Council May 5, 2008
City of Racine, City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

Honorable Members of the Racine Common Council,

This is a request for permission to connect to and be serviced by the City of Racine
Stormwater Ultility for the benefit of Countryside Humane Society’s Animal Shelter
located at 2706 and 2702 Chicory Road in the Village of Mt. Pleasant.

Increased demand for parking and existing drainage problems with the present parking lot
has dictated modernization of the present parking and driveway layout. We have retained
the firm of Nielsen, Madsen and Barber, SC to prepare engineering design calculations
and drawings to solve the drainage problems.

Please let me know if additional information is needed.

Sincerely, M

Rbbert J. Ke y, PE, RLSé—“

Countryside Humane Society Board Member

" Prevention o binder than destraction —7Neaten your pet



